
Kathleen J. Rastetter 
       Justice Of The Peace 

 CLACKAMAS COUNTY JUSTICE COURT 
11750 SE 82ND AVE SUITE D  HAPPY VALLEY, OR 97086 

PHONE 503-794-3800 FAX 503-794-3808 
JUSTICECOURTINFO@CLACKAMAS.US 

MEMORANDUM 

TO: 

FROM:  

RE: 

DATE: 

Clackamas County Board of County Commissioners (BCC) 

Kathleen Rastetter, Justice Court Judge 

Justice of the Peace Surety Agreement  

January 13, 2026 

REQUEST: Board approval of the surety undertaking agreement for my appointment as Justice 
of the Peace for Clackamas County.  

BACKGROUND: Under ORS 51.250, the Justice of the Peace is required to file documents with 
the County Clerk to assume the duties of the position of Justice of the Peace. One of those 
documents is an official undertaking approved by the Board of County Commissioners.  

RECOMMENDATION: The Board approve the attached document for the undertaking and 
return it to Justice Court for filing with the other required documents as required by statute.  

Respectfully Submitted, 

Kathleen J. Rastetter  
Justice of the Peace 
Clackamas County Justice Court 

Attachment #1: Surety Agreement
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